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101 ﬁgﬁalqog‘;a%y Stroet TO: Board Members of ESD Component School Districts
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(541) 776-8590

FROM: Scott Perry, Superintendent, Southern Oregon ESD
Phoenix Office RE: Local Service Plan/Resolution Programs and Services for
Spgcial Education 201 1/2012
Migrant Ed/ELL
5465 S_. Pacific Hwy.
ANy ORS 334.175 (2) (a) Agreed upon on or before March 1 by resolution

of two-thirds of the component school districts which are a part of the
education service district or districts and which have at least a majority
of the pupils included in the average daily membership of the

Grasrgiiijgﬁagfice education service district or districts, as determined by the reports of
409 N.W. 3rd such school districts for the preceding year, enrolled in the schools of
Gra?tssj)a omian the districts.

The following pages include basic information about Southern Oregon ESD’s
Local Service Plan and the three resolution programs within that plan which

EarIS Childhood are recommended to you by your superintendent for the 2011/2012 fiscal year.
ervices
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2685 Foothills Bivd.
Kiamath Falls, OR 97603
(541) 850-1138

“The Regional Advantage”
Serving Jackson, Josephine and Klamath County Schools



